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Sharla Dillon - TRA Docket No. 06-00146: Transfer of Control
of TelCove-Ops to Level 3

From: Carlos Black ‘o
To: cwelch@farrismathews.com Lol
Date: 06/20/2006 3:54 PM :

Subject: TRA Docket No. 06-00146: Transfer of Control of TeICove Ops to
Level 3
CC: Dillon, Sharla; Smith-Ashford, Monica

Mr. Welch,

Please provide the Authority with a copy of the Purchase Agreement pertaining to the Joint Application of Leve/
3 Communications, Inc. and TelCove Inc. for Approval of a Transfer of Control of TelCove Operations, Inc. and
TelCove of Nashville, L.P. and Related Transactions, filed with the Authority on May 17, 2006, as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions, or need further assistance, please call me at 615-741-2904, 196 or email me at
carlos.black@state.tn.us. Please respond by sending the original and 13 copies by either U.S. Mail or express
mail. Alternatively, you may send the original and four (4) copies along with an electronic file of the original to:

Sharla Dillon, Docket Room Manager
Tennessee Regulatory Authority

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashvilie, TN 37243-0505

Carlos Black, M.B.E.

Utility Rate Analyst
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
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